The Royal Institute of Intermational Affairs,

Chathan House,
10, St. James'a Square,
LONDON s BeWe 1o

2nd August 1929.

Deaxr John,

In continuation of my letier to you
yesterday, I am of gourss meking ne arrangements
for Cansda at all, but am leaving these in your
hands. The only thing we have got teo be careful
about is the itinerery and arrangements for Lord
Hailsham, who has strong ideas of his own as 10
what he wishesto do. I discussed these fully with
¥r., Rowell when he was in London, and have commu=
nicated to him all Lord Hailsham's opinions on the
subject. As Lord Hailshem is the major faetor in
this metter, the arrangements must be mede to Tit
in with what he agrees to, and it is on this point
that I hope you will keep in close touch with
¥r. Rowell.

Yours sincerely,

{Signed] H. A+ Vyndham.

fxcting :;ecretary.
John Nelson, EsGes
sun Life Assurance Co.
Honireal,
Canada.

Fo S Curtis says nothing must interfere
with his visiting Ceol. Leonard.




